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22. Mr. S. D. Mitchell, of Ripon, has succeeded in restoring
a vessel from sherds procured from a village site in the township
of Mecan, in Marquette county.

“It is 5 inches high, 4% inches in diameter at the mouth and
6)2 inches in greatest diameter at the body. It has two ears for
suspension and three irregular incised lines about the top just
below the rim.”

23. In the possession of Mr. H. E. Knapp, at Menomonee, is
a small vessel which was obtained from a mound formerly located
about 1}4 miles north of the Northern Hospital for the Insane,
near Oshkosh, in Winnebago county.

It is ornamented with broad grooves and indentations.

It is about 3%4 inches in height. The greatest diameter of the
body is 474 inches.

24. In the W. H. Elkey collection, at Milwaukee, is a hand-
some vessel which was obtained from a low mound located on the
farm of Mr. Henry Halter, in the township of Caledonia, in Ra-
cine county, in 1877. This vessel was formerly in the G. A. West
collection. The body is of a globular shape, with a vertical rim.
and is furnished with two opposite handles. It is of a dark color,
and is ornamented with grooves and incisions.

Membership

The Wisconsin Archeological Society desires to greatly in-
crease its membership, particularly in the northern and western
portions of the State, and asks of its many members and friends
that they kindly send to the Secretary the names and addresses of
any persons whom they may know to be interested, in order that
they may be communicated with and their coGperation secured.

Records of the location of mounds and other antiquities in
every part of the State are desired. On application to the Secre-
tary, lists of the already recorded antiquities of any county or
region will be furnished, together with full instructions for the
conducting of further investigations.



